



# Martin Bøje Petersen

Frontend Developer with Backend & Design skills

[martin@mbpmedia.com](mailto:martin@mbpmedia.com) | +45 4223 6801 | [mbpmedia.com](http://mbpmedia.com)

## About me

I am Frontend developer with 3+ years of professional experience as a developer, consultant & designer. I have been passionate about web development since 2015, and have a bachelor in the field from Copenhagen School of Business and Technology (KEA). I live and work in the Copenhagen area.

I am very passionate about my work and care deeply about making a project that satisfies both users and clients. To me, user experience, application performance and project maintainability are critical to the success of a project. I see it as my responsibility to always keep each of these in mind, so I can be sure that each decision I make is the right one for the project. To do this, I always strive to improve myself through research, side projects and podcasts, so I can keep up with the latest technologies and development practices.

## My skills include



React JS



TypeScript



JavaScript



SCSS



UX Design

... And more!

## Experience

2018 - Now	<b>PeopleNet A/S</b> Frontend Dev & Consultant
2017 - Now	<b>MBP Media</b> IT Consultant
2017 - 2018	<b>Dental Media ApS</b> Frontend Developer

## Education

2018 - 2019	<b>Copenhagen School of Business &amp; IT</b> Web Development
2015 - 2017	<b>Copenhagen School of Business &amp; IT</b> Multimedia Design
2011 - 2014	<b>Frederiksværk Gymnasium</b>